

May 7<sup>th</sup> 1978

a meeting was held in the Guild Hall at 10:15 a.m. between the 9 o'clock and 11 o'clock service.

The time of the service on the first Sunday of the month will be 9 o'clock at which time we will have the old service then the new service will be at 11 a.m. with a meeting of the vestry at 10:15. This is for the first Sunday of the month only.

Then the rest of the month there will be only one service at 9:30 at which time the old service will be used.

The new time will be used during the summer months only.

It was announced by Pres. Edwards that a cleaning bee would be held in the church this afternoon at 2 p.m.

Joining the plect a shield campaign was discussed and a ~~was~~ suggestion was made by Lola to pay the 15.00 per month twice a year instead of every month.

A motion was made by Eric and seconded by Merrill that we get all of our pledges in order and decide how to handle the payment on all of them.

The motion carried. Merrill reported that the tenant in the rectory had been notified that the house is for sale and she will have to buy the house, or move.

Also the house is in need of a good cleaning. Merrill also reported on his findings in regard to repairing the front doors.

He contacted Rosebud Manufacturing Co. about repairing them and they suggested getting a forness. Vanegw on them at a price of \$220.00 for both sides. Being only one side causes them to work.

David La plant is to check with the Industrial Art Dept. at the college to see what idea they have to offer.

Covering the Guild Hall floor with carpet was discussed and Gene Johnson was appointed to check on what we can get for that.

There being no other business the meeting adjourned.

Mildred Bunnell  
Secy.